Dear Sirs,

I would like to take this chance to express one of my most ambitious objectives of being a member of your highly reputable firm team.

I have a degree in commerce with an overall experience of 21 years.

Please find below a copy of my C.V.

Looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Best Regards

Ahmed Ghareeb

Mobile: 0110304001

E-mail: agharip@gmail.com

Ahmed Mohamed Ghareeb Mobile: 010 20 47 50 44 El-Shorouk City, Cairo, Egypt agharip@gmail.com

Educational Background:

B.Sc. of commerce - accounting section - June 2001 "good" Faculty of commerce Ain Shams University

Computer skills:

Win XP, 7

Microsoft Office " advanced excel, word, power point and access".

Others:

Registered in the General Register for Accountants and Auditors – Chartered Account number (21283) since May 2005.

Personal Data:

- Date of birth: September 16, 1979

- Marital Status: Married

Work Experience Highlights:

- * Salama El Saadani office (Chartered accountants, management, and consultants) auditor from 1/8/2001 to 30/11/2006.
 - Contec Egypt "S.A.E" for Sensors Thermocouple and Instrumentation (internal auditor Part Time) from 1/6/2003 to 6/8/2005.
 - Herman for Trading and Import (accounting Part Time) from 1/1/2003 to 6/8/2005.

- * **Sakson Egypt** "Petroleum Services Free Zone" (Auditing Manager) from 1/12/2006 to 30/11/2014.
 - El-Dawlia "Clearance" (Internal Auditor) from 1/06/2007 to 30/11/2014.
 - Sakson Drilling "Drilling DMCC" (Internal Auditor) from 1/12/2012 to 30/11/2014.
 - Al-Safwa group "Consulting" (Managing Director) from 1/6/2009 to 30/09/2014.
- * Infinity "Petroleum Services Free Zone" (Managing Director) from 1/12/2014 to 30/06/2016.
 - Infinity "Petroleum Services Local" (Managing Director) from 1/03/2015 to 30/06/2016 (Personal company).
- * Trust "Petroleum Services Free Zone" (Auditing Manager) from 1/08/2016 to 30/04/2018.
- * "Trust P. S. Infinity P.S. Kayan Gano Foods " (Financial Advisor) from 01/05/2018.

I have preformed as auditor for many companies in various fields and activities with various accounting system (manual and computerizing) as follows:-

- 1- Petroleum companies (Pyramid Drilling, Sakson Group, Infinity Group, Sapesco, Sahara....etc.).
- 2- Industrial companies (Arma, Demlar, Melmar... etc.).
- 3- Trading companies (Samsung, Global trading... etc.).
- 4- Real estate companies (Badge&Enge, Arabia, Mina ...etc.).
- 5- Printing companies
- 6- Investment companies (United Investment).
- 7- Medical companies (Penta Pharma).
- 8- Social services(El-Kholfa, El-Sayda Isha School ...etc.).
- 9- Community development.
- 10-Hotel (RRR, Makka ...etc.).
- 10- Free Zone companies.